



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: [EXTERNAL] 2AM-MEA1526 Interim Closure Reclamation Plan2 messages

Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Fri, Oct 12, 2018 at 8:07 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Meadowbank Environment Supervisors
<meadowbank.environmentssupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>

Good morning Richard,

Agnico Eagle requests an extension until October 22, 2018 to respond to comments regarding the Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan update.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards,

**Marie-Pier Marcil** | Senior Compliance Technicianmarie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x 5836Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
Canada X0C 0A0agnicoeagle.com    **De :** Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>**Envoyé :** 3 octobre 2018 13:58**À :** Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>; Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>**Cc :** licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>**Objet :** [EXTERNAL] 2AM-MEA1526 Interim Closure Reclamation Plan

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board requests AEM respond by October 15, 2018 to comments received on Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan update. As stated by Interveners and acknowledged by NWB this ICRP does not include Agnico Eagle's recent request for In-pit Deposition of Tailings. The NWB would like to advise Agnico Eagle that if the request is approved by NWB, Agnico Eagle will be required to update the ICRP and potentially other relevant management plans to reflect the changes associated with deposition of tailings.

Regards,

Richard

Richard Dwyer- $\mathcal{L}^{\mathcal{C}}\mathcal{P}^{\mathcal{C}} \supset \triangleleft \Delta \mathcal{L}^{\mathcal{C}}$

Manager of Licensing - Responsable des Permis ᐃᑦᓕᓴᓂᓄᓇ ᐅᐱᓴᓴᓂᓄᓇ Maniyaauyuq
Laisalieiniomun

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᑭᑦ ᐃᓕᓕᓴᑦ ᑲᑎᓴᓴᑦ- NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN
KATIMAYINGI

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

በገናኝ ልጄ
ጌታ ጌታ ጌታ X013 110

Titigaqavua 119
Uqhuqtinaq, NU, X013 130

Tel / Téléphone / ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ / Akiittug: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Oct 12, 2018 at 5:55 PM

To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-open.ca>, Meadowbank Environment Supervisors <meadowbank.environmentalsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>

Good evening.

The Nunavut Water Board looks forward to receiving response to comments regarding the Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan update to comments by October 22, 2018.

Regards,

Richard

